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Account Holder Details H “ Related
|
Account Holder Reference 000074DPCONSTRUCTION Bank Balance 7,006.55
Account Holder Name DP Construction Swindon Pension Scheme Ledger Balance 7,006.55
Account Number VIR11223320012188 Forward Balanhce 7,006.55
Account Type CLG - Client G Available Balance 7,006.55
Account Currency GBP - Sterling Balance Brought Forward 255.69
E Forward | Statements H Interest
lto4of 4
19/03/2018 16/03/2018 000226357A1 PCLS Calc and PAYE Set Up Feas 696.00 7,006.55
18/03/2018 16/03/2018 000226358A1 PAYE 11,028.88 Z,/02.55
19/03/2018 16/03/2018 000226356A1 Annual Payroll Fee 440.00 18,731.43
12/03/2018 12/03/2018 000225675A1 CARLTON JAMES SKYW 18,915.74 19,171.43
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Emma Dane

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Emma,

paul.b@cranfords.biz

21 March 2018 10:20
emmad@pensionpractitioner.com

RE: DP Construction ( Swindon) Pension Scheme

I have processed the payment on SAGF for lan Ducker this morning as requested.

The following references will need to be used for each of the payments to HMRC:

February income — 120P5S007919081811

March income — 120PS007919081812

Payslips for both months are in his file for the payment amounts.

If you have any questions just let me know.

Kind regards,

Paul Bennett

Senior Pension Administrator

T: 0844 410 0037

| CRANFORDS

‘Cranfords’ is the trading style of 3110950 Ltd.(No.3110950). The company is registered in England at 48 Chorley New Road,

Bolton, BL1 4AP

This electronic message, including ali contents and attachments, contains information that may be privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, then any
dissemination, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this message or any of its contents or attachments is prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately at admin@cranfords.biz and destroy the original message and

all copies.

You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. 3110950 Limited accepts no liability for any

loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.

From: emmad@pensionpractitioner.com <emmad@pensionpractitioner.com>

Sent: 20 March 2018 19:28
To: paul.b@cranfords.biz

Subject: RE: DP Construction { Swindon) Pension Scheme

Thanks Paul.



